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Malave, Erin
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From: Dower [dower@arint.com}

Sent: Tuesday, November 09, 2010 8:33 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change REQUEST

PLEASE CHANGE ADDRESS FOR A FLORIDA LLC DECRIBED BELLOW.

Florida Limited Liability Company
QUANTIC BIOENERGY, LLC

Fiting Information

Document Numher LOB000049260
FEVEIN Number 262634619

Previous Address:

Principal Address

189 S. ORANGE AVENUE
SUITE 2100
ORLANDO FL 32801

Mailing Address

188 S ORANGE AVENUE
SUITE 2100
CRLANDOC FL 32801

NEW ADRESSS: ( Address change for Principal Address, Mailing Address, and

MGRM Drummond, Dower request)

Principal Address

6000 Turkey Lake Road
SUITE 200
ORLANDO FL 32819

Mailing Address
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6000 Turkey l.ake Road
SUITE 200
ORLANDO FL 32819

Manager/iMember Detail
Name & Address
Title MGRM

MAHER LEE J
189 5. ORANGE AVENUE, SUITE 2100
ORLANDO FL 32801

Title MGRM

DRUMMOND, DOWER
NEW ADRRESS:

6000 Turkey Lake Road
Suite 200
ORLANDO FL 32819

:Thank you,

Sincerely,

Dower Drummond - MGRM
Dower.drummond@quantichioenergy.com

(407) 353-0333
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